Items Approved

- 1. 12-08, ENG 5260/CMN 5260, Science and Technical Communication, New Course Proposal
- 2. 12-09, TEC 5533, Biomass Gasification, New Course Proposal
- 3. 12-49, HIS 4860, The Trojan War, History and Archaeology, New Course Proposal
- 4. 12-50, HIS 4865, Alexander the Great, New Course Proposal
- 5. <u>12-35</u>, CSD 5930, Foundations of Clinical Mental Health Counseling, Revised Course Proposal
- 6. <u>12-36</u>, CSD 5940, Foundations of School Counseling, Revised Course Proposal
- 7. 12-37, CSD 5941, Emerging Issues in School Counseling, New Course Proposal
- 8. <u>12-38</u>, CSD 5942, School Counseling: Collaboration, Consultation and Intervention, New Course Proposal
- 9. <u>12-39</u>, CSD 5945, Management of School Counseling Programs, Revised Course Proposal
- 10. 12-41, CSD 5970, Addictions Counseling, Revised Course Proposal
- 11. 12-48, M.S. in Counseling, Program Revision
- 12. <u>12-51</u>, GEG/ESC 5850, GPS: Mapping the Modern Way, New Course Proposal
- 13. <u>12-52</u>, GEG/ESC 5830, GIS: Building Geodatabases, New Course Proposal
- 14. <u>12-53</u>, Certificate in Geographic Information Sciences in Environmental Life Sciences, New Graduate Certificate Proposal

Council on Graduate Studies Minutes

April 24, 2012

The April 24, 2012 meeting of the Council on Graduate Studies was held at 2:00 p.m. in 3108 Blair Hall.

Members Present: Dr. Nora Pat Small, Dr. Carrie Dale, Dr. John Willems, Dr. Wesley Allan, Dr.

Newton Key, Dr. Assege HaileMariam, Dr. Rendong Bai, Dr. Brent Walker, and

Ms. Sanja Trtanj

Members Absent: Dr. Andrew McNitt

Staff Present: Ms. Lori Henderson

Guests: Dean Jackman, Dr. Rick Roberts, Dr. Angela Yoder, Dr. Becky Fogarty, Dr.

Ruth Hoberman, Mr. Steve Dinaso, Dr. Mike Cornebise, Dr. Peter Liu, Dr. Jerry Cloward, Dr. Steven Conn, Dr. Karen Gaines, Dr. Lee Patterson, Dr. Ed Wehrle

I. Approval of the April 17, 2012 CGS Meeting Minutes.

Nora Pat Small motioned to approve, Newton Key seconded, the minutes were approved as written by acclamation.

II. Communications:

a. College Curriculum Committee Minutes:

- 1. April 20, 2012- College of Sciences Curriculum Committee meeting minutes.
- 2. April 18, 2012- Lumpkin College of Business and Applied Sciences Curriculum Committee minutes.

b. Approved Executive Actions

c. Reviewed Executive Actions

- 1. EA-CEPS-12-03, Revision to Elementary Education's program mission
- 2. EA-CEPS-12-04, Revision to Kinesiology and Sport Studies- concentration in Sport

Administration: change the prerequisite course from KSS 4761 to KSS 4325 No discussion regarding these items. Item EA-CEPS-12-04 was sent to Council members 4-30-12 and there were no objections noted. These two items will proceed to approved status.

III. Items Added to the Agenda (Today):

- 1. 12-51, GEG/ESC 5850, GPS: Mapping the Modern Way, New Course Proposal
- 2. 12-52, GEG/ESC 5830, GIS: Building Geodatabases, New Course Proposal
- 3. <u>12-53</u>, Certificate in Geographic Information Sciences in Environmental Life Sciences, New Graduate Certificate Proposal

Wesley Allan motioned and Rendong Bai seconded for Council to approve to waive standard protocol and place these three items on the agenda to be acted on today, Council approved by acclamation

- 4. <u>12-54</u>, PSY, 5970S, Substance Related Disorders, New Course Proposal
- 5. <u>12-55</u>, PSY 5400, Psychotherapy with Diverse Populations, New Course Proposal
- 6. 12-56, TEC 5383, Advanced Web Technologies, New Course Proposal

Council approved by acclamation to add these three items to the agenda

IV. Items Acted Upon

1. <u>12-08</u>, ENG 5260/CMN 5260, Science and Technical Communication, New Course Proposal

Ruth Hoberman presented the course. Council approved unanimously with request to change "4700" to "4750" in Part IV. Number 1..

(3-0-3) ENG 5260/ CMN 5260. Science and Technical Communication
This course will introduce students to principles and practices of audience-centered communication in
organizational settings. Students will learn to communicate scientific and technical information to
internal and external stakeholders. Topics such as public relations and risk/crisis communication will
be covered. Written and oral projects for this course will focus on energy sector communication.

- 2. <u>12-09</u>, TEC 5533, Biomass Gasification, New Course Proposal Jerry Cloward presented the course. Council approved with one abstention and the suggestion to change the word "analyze" to "describe" in number 10 of the learning objectives.
 - (3-0-3) TEC 5533. Biomass Gasification

This course is for students who have a desire to study renewable energy focusing on gasification from biomass. Students will be able to design their own gasifier. No prior knowledge of biomass gasification is expected or assumed.

- 3. <u>12-49</u>, HIS 4860, The Trojan War, History and Archaeology, New Course Proposal Lee Patterson presented the course. Council approved unanimously with correction to Part V. letter c. (error in copying and pasting of text).
 - (3-0-3) HIS 4860. The Trojan War, History and Archaeology.

The ancient Greek legend of the Trojan War, immortalized by Homer's *Iliad*, has captivated readers for generations. But is there a historical basis for it? This course will explore the historical and archaeological evidence for a Bronze Age Trojan War in western Anatolia.

4. <u>12-50</u>, HIS 4865, Alexander the Great, New Course Proposal Lee Patterson presented the course. Council approved unanimously. (3-0-3) HIS 4865. Alexander the Great.

Alexander the Great, king of Macedon in the fourth century BCE, became a living legend when he conquered the Persian Empire and extended Greek culture all the way to India. This course will investigate issues, questions, and controversies about the man and his times, beginning with the reign of his father Philip and ending with Alexander's legacy.

 12-35, CSD 5930, Foundations of Clinical Mental Health Counseling, Revised Course Proposal

Angela Yoder and Rick Roberts presented. Council approved with request to clarify grad learning objectives. Title on proposal should read "Foundations of Clinical Mental Health Counseling"

(3-0-3) CSD 5930. Foundations of Clinical Mental Health Counseling

This course will acquaint students with current issues in the field of clinical mental health counseling. It will include the setting, functions, training, and ethical standards required for successful participation in the mental health field. Specific problems clients encounter, client assessment, intake procedures, treatment planning, case summaries, case notes, and therapeutic techniques will be discussed. Prerequisites: CSD 5500, CSD 5510, CSD 5520, CSD 5530

6. <u>12-36</u>, CSD 5940, Foundations of School Counseling, Revised Course Proposal Becky Fogarty and Rick Roberts presented. Council approved unanimously.

(3-0-3) CSD 5940. Foundations of School Counseling

The purpose of this course is to introduce students to the profession of school counseling, to provide them with a foundation of knowledge about the school counseling profession, and to assist students in beginning to develop their own professional identity as school counselors. Students will learn about the history of the profession, current trends and issues, the American School Counseling Association's (ASCA) National Model and the ever-changing role of the school counselor. Students will also examine the societal and cultural issues of the day that impact a school counselor's mission, including ethical/legal issues. Prerequisites: CSD 5500, CSD 5510, CSD 5520, CSD 5530

- 7. <u>12-37</u>, CSD 5941, Emerging Issues in School Counseling, New Course Proposal Rick Roberts presented. Council approved with one abstention.
 - (3-0-3) CS 5941. Emerging Issues in School Counseling.

The purpose of this course is to introduce students to emerging issues in School Counseling including the diversity of Illinois students and the laws and programs that have been designed to meet their unique needs. Prerequisites: CSD 5500, CSD 5510, CSD 5520, CSD 5530, CSD 5940

8. <u>12-38</u>, CSD 5942, School Counseling: Collaboration, Consultation and Intervention, New Course Proposal

Rick Roberts presented. Council approved with two abstentions. Suggested adding to page 5 number 3 - PSY 6660.

(3-0-3) CSD 5942. School Counseling: Collaboration, Consultation and Intervention.

The purpose of this course is to introduce students to the process of collaboration, consultation and intervention within the School Counseling environment. Emphasis will be placed on the School Counselor's role in working with school staff, parents, and community members to promote the academic, career, and personal/social development of students. Prerequisites: CSD 5500, CSD 5510, CSD 5520, CSD 5530

9. <u>12-39</u>, CSD 5945, Management of School Counseling Programs, Revised Course Proposal

Rick Roberts presented. Council approved unanimously

(3-0-3) CSD 5945. Management of School Counseling Programs.

The purpose of this course is to help students gain an understanding of how to design and manage school counseling programs based on the National (ASCA) Model. The class will focus on helping students learn assessment, organization and planning a guidance program.

10. <u>12-41</u>, CSD 5970, Addictions Counseling, Revised Course Proposal Rick Roberts presented. Council approved unanimously.

(3-0-3) CSD 5970. Addictions Counseling.

This course is an introduction to the field of counseling the chemically dependent. The topics to be covered are: Ethics, cultural diversity, gender issues, the chemicals of abuse, theories of addiction, assessment and intervention, impact of addictions on families, adult children of alcoholics, counseling techniques and treatment modes, relapse prevention, and harm reduction. Prerequisites: CSD 5500, CSD 5510, CSD 5520, CSD 5530

- 11. <u>12-48</u>, M.S. in Counseling, Program Revision Rick Roberts presented. Council approved unanimously.
- 12. <u>12-51</u>, GEG/ESC 5850, GPS: Mapping the Modern Way, New Course Proposal Steve Dinaso presented. Council approved unanimously with suggestions to match learning objectives and course objectives with better coding.
- (2-2-3) GEG/ESC 5850. GPS: Mapping the Modern Way Introduction to the Global Positioning System, with an emphasis on GPS theory, GPS field applications, GPS data manipulation, and GPS data presentation using computer.
- 13. <u>12-52</u>, GEG/ESC 5830, GIS: Building Geodatabases, New Course Proposal Steve Dinaso presented. Council approved unanimously.

(2-2-3) GEG/ESC 5830. GIS: Building Geodatabases

This course covers the fundamental concepts of building geographic databases and focuses on the storage, management, and quality control of GIS data. Students will learn how to create Esri Geodatabases, how to migrate existing data to a geodatabase, and how to edit data stored in a geodatabase. Prerequisite: GEG 5810 or permission from the Instructor

14. 12-53, Certificate in Geographic Information Sciences in Environmental Life Sciences, New Graduate Certificate Proposal

Karen Gaines presented. Council approved unanimously with request to page 1, electives under letter b to say "at least" 12 hours

V. Committee Reports: No committee reports

VI. Other Items

Council members conducted elections for 2012-2013. John Willems nominated Nora Pat Small to the position of chair, Newton Key seconded, she accepted, and members voted unanimously to accept the nomination. Nora Pat Small nominated Brent Walker for Vice Chair, John Willems seconded, he accepted, and members voted unanimously to accept the nomination.

VII. Dean's Report:

Dean Augustine out of town

The meeting adjourned at 3:53 p.m. —Minutes prepared by Lori Henderson, Staff

The current agenda and all CGS minutes are available on the Web at http://www.eiu.edu/~eiucgs